
Page 1 of 2 

Agenda for the 

Allendale Charter Township Board Meeting 

Monday, January 24, 2022, 6:00pm 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 

Guests Present: 

Meeting called to order 

 Invocation given by Jody Hansen
 Pledge of Allegiance
 Approve Agenda
 Consent Agenda

o Approval of the January 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting Minutes
o Bills
o Interim Bills

 For information
o Financial Report
o Minutes of the January 3, 2022, Planning Commission Meeting
o Minutes of the January 12, 2022, Election Commission Meeting
o Resolution 2022-01EC: Precinct Boundaries

 Public Hearings
 Public Comments
 Guest Speakers

o Fire Station Update
 Action Items

o 1st Reading Ordinance 2022- 01: Zoning Text Amendments
o Request to Waive Auditorium Fee

 Discussion Items
o Parks and Recreation Bylaws
o Codification Committee
o Special Use Presentation

 Public Comments
 Board Comments
 Future Agenda Items
 Adjournment



 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

Our Wi-Fi connection may be used to access the Board Information Packet: 

• Account: ACT Guest 
• Password: ACTguest 
• File location: www.allendale-twp.org  Agendas and Minutes  Agendas: Township Board 

 

http://www.allendale-twp.org/


Page 1 of 4 
 

PROPOSED 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE 
TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

JANUARY SESSION 1ST DAY 
 

The Allendale Township Board of Trustees met at the Allendale Township 
Auditorium, located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Monday, January 10, 2022, 
at 6:00 p.m. and was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mr. Elenbaas. 
 
Present: Mr. Zeinstra; Ms. Kraker; Ms. Hansen; Mr. Vander Wall; Ms. 
Vander Veen; Mr. Murillo and Mr. Elenbaas. (7) 
 
Absent: None (0) 
 
Staff and Guest Present: Sergeant Cal Keuning, Sheriff Department; Kevin 
Yeomans, Assistant Administrator; Deputy Zach Martinie, Sheriff 
Department; and Greg DeJong, Ottawa County Commissioner. 
 
Mr. Elenbaas pronounced the invocation. 
 
Mr. Elenbaas led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America. 

 
BOT 22-001 Mr. Vander Wall moved to approve the agenda of today with the following 

amendments: add “Greg DeJong, Ottawa County Commissioner: County 
Updates”; and “Sergeant Cal Keuning, Sheriff Department: Introductions” to 
Guest Speakers. The motion passed. 

 
BOT 22-002 Ms. Vander Veen moved to approve the following Consent Resolutions: 
 

1. To approve the Minutes of the December 29, 2021, Board of Trustees 
meeting. 
 

2. To approve the general claims in the amount of $154,272.03 and no interim 
payments, as presented by the summary report for January 11, 2022.  

 
The motion passed.  
 

Items Received for Information 
 

1. Financial Report 



Page 2 of 4 
 

 
2. Minutes of the January 3, 2022, Planning Commission Meeting 
 
3. Fire Department December Monthly Report 
 
Public Hearings- None 
 
Public Comments and Communications - None 
 

BOT 22-003 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 

 Guest Speakers 
 

Commissioner Greg DeJong provided an Ottawa County update, which 
included the following: The Commissioners are having discussions 
surrounding ARPA funds. They are investigating various employee retention 
ideas. The county currently has 65 open positions. Ottawa County Parks has 
recently mailed a brochure highlighting the numerous activities that are 
offered in the winter months. The resident survey indicated a need to send a 
county-wide newsletter to residents. This newsletter will be mailed to 
residents soon and contains a variety of helpful information. Senator Victory 
informed the Commissioners that Ottawa County was awarded $1.1 million 
dollars to monitor water situations and to find solutions for our communities. 
The county offers weekly Covid-19 updates on its website. Commissioner 
DeJong announced he has filed for re-election and hopes to continue to serve 
the citizens in this district. 
 
Sergeant Cal Keuning, Sheriff Department, introduced Deputy Zach Martinie, 
our newest police member assigned to Allendale Township. Deputy Martinie 
provided a brief background to the board. He will work shifts opposite 
Deputy Apollo and is replacing Deputy Malkowitz who has secured a road 
patrol position in Grand Haven.   
 
Several board members had questions, comments and welcomed Deputy 
Martinie to the team. 
 

 Action Items- None 
 

 Discussion Items 
 Kevin Yeomans, Assistant Administrator, provided a background on IT 



Page 3 of 4 
 

services including the history, county services, needs assessment due to 
growth rate, and a recap of the decision to transition to Rehmann services. 
He explained that due to limited access to information, the IT assessment 
overlooked the need for: servers, disaster recovery services, and security 
features. Mr. Yeomans presented the board with a request of $52,776.00 to 
secure servers. In addition, he requested $10,808.00 for disaster recovery 
and security features. The $10,808.00 will be an annual recurring cost. These 
requests are outlined in Budget Amendments one (1) and (2).  
 

BOT 22-004 Mr. Vander Wall moved to amend the agenda and add “Approval of budget 
amendments” to Action Items. The motion passed. 

 
 Action Items 
BOT 22-005 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve Budget Amendment 1 in the amount of 

$31,792.00; and Budget Amendment 2 in the amount of $31,792.00. the 
motion passed as shown by the following votes:  
YEAS: Mr. Zeinstra; Ms. Kraker; Mr. Vander Wall; Ms. Hansen; Ms. Vander 
Veen; Mr. Murillo and Mr. Elenbaas. (7) 
 
NAYS: None (0) 
 
ABSENT: None (0) 
 
Public Comments and Communications- None 
 

BOT 22-006 Ms. Hansen moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 
 Board Comments 
 
 Mr. Elenbaas provided an MTA 2022 Conference overview. He asked if any 

board members would like to attend to please let him or Ms. Hansen know by 
this week. Several board members indicated they would like to attend. 

 
 Mr. Zeinstra sought, and was provided, clarification on Covid vaccination 

policy. He asked for direction from the board if the Planning Commission 
should continue with revisions on the proposed Tree Ordinance that the board 
returned to the Planning Commission from a few meetings back. The board 
indicated the Ordinance did not need further action at this time.  

 
 Ms. Vander Veen informed the board that she met with Terry VanDyken, Mary 



Page 4 of 4 
 

Cook, and Margaret Wheeler on the preservation efforts of the Schoolhouse.  
 
 Mr. Murillo informed the board that he has met with Terry VanDyken and 

Terry Visser on the preservation efforts of the Schoolhouse.  
 
 Ms. Kraker informed the board she will be travelling on January 24, 2022; if no 

delays arise during her travel, she will be attending the next board meeting. If 
there are delays, she may not be able to attend.  

 
BOT 22-007 Mr. Vander Wall moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:19 p.m. The motion 

passed.  
 
 
 
                            _________________________     _________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 
Of the Township of Allendale Of the Township of Allendale 

 
 
 
 
 











ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

January 3, 2022 
7:00 p.m.   

Allendale Township Public Meeting Room  
 

1. Call the Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call: 
Present: Longcore, Zuniga, Zeinstra, Chapla, Westerling 
Absent: Adams and Nadda 
Staff Present: Planner Greg Ransford 
Public: Terry Van Dyken, Terry Vissers, Curtis Moran, Chris Adamson 

3. Received for Information:  

4. Motion by Zeinstra to approve the December 20, 2021 Planning Commission Minutes as presented. 
Seconded by Zuniga. Approved 5-0 

5. Motion by Longcore to approve the January 3, 2022 Planning Commission Agenda with the change of 
moving New Business ahead of Old Business. Seconded by Zeinstra. Approved 5-0 

6. Public Comments for non-public hearing item: 
Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section for non-public hearing items. 
Terry Van Dyken introduced the project proposed to the Township Board for moving and preserving 
an Allendale One-Room Schoolhouse. Looking for input and expertise from the Planning 
Commission. 
Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section 

7. Public Hearings: None 

8. Site Plan Review: None 

9. Old Business 
A. Annual Mining Report 

• Bliss Street 
Curtis Moran reported that they are wrapping up this project and are waiting on final 
numbers for water levels. Consensus from the Commissioners was that they were satisfied 
with the report. 

B. Text Amendment 

• Alternative Energy 
Planner Ransford introduced the sample language provided from the Tallmadge Charter 
Township Zoning Ordinance.  
Commissioners discussed the options of having different ordinances or different sections 
within a single ordinance to regulate the different types of alternative energies. 
Commissioners directed Planner Ransford to continue to draft language specific to 
Allendale. 



C. Election of Officers 
Motion by Westerling to nominate Mr. Longcore as Chair, Mr. Chapla as Vice-Chair and Mr. 
Zuniga as Secretary. Seconded by Zeinstra. Approved 5-0 

10. New Business: 
A. Text Amendments 

• Section 3.19 – Tree Preservation 
Planner Ransford had requested more information from the Board as to why this 
amendment had been sent back to the Planning Commission for revisions and was told that 
some Board members saw it as an overreach of government. Mr. Zeinstra confirmed that 
this was the case. Commissioners commented that they weren’t looking to regulate the 
cutting of every tree, but just be able to oversee the clear-cutting a property for 
development. 

• Section 24.06H – Waste Disposal Facilities 
Commissioners discussed the reasoning behind the updated language. 
Motion by Zeinstra to recommend to the Board the approval of the revision of Section 
24.06H. Seconded by Zuniga. Approved 5-0 

• Section 24.06J – Building Appearance 
Commissioners discussed and concurred that this language should not include duplexes. 
Motion by Zeinstra to recommend to the Board the approval of the revision of Section 
24.06J regarding building appearance regarding multi-family dwellings. Seconded by 
Westerling. Approved 5-0 

• Zero-yard setbacks 
Commissioners directed Planner Ransford to schedule the public hearing for this 
amendment. 

11. Public Comments 
Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section. No comments were made, and he closed 
the public comment section. 

12. Township Board Reports 
Mr. Zeinstra reported that the Board had their last meeting for 2021 and approved some end of the 
year budget items, updated Library fines and fees and the Township approved opting into the National 
Opioid Settlement. 

13. Commissioner and Staff Comments: None 

14. Chairperson Longcore adjourned the meeting at 7:56 p.m. 

 
 

Next meeting January 17, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. 
Planning Commission Minutes respectfully submitted by Kelli McGovern 

◊ 



Page 1 of 2 
 

PROPOSED 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE 

TOWNSHIP ELECTION COMMISSION 
JANUARY 12, 2022 

 
The Allendale Township Election Commission met at the Allendale Township Hall, 
located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Wednesday, January 12, 2022, at 10:00 
a.m. and was called to order at 10:07 a.m. by Ms. Hansen. 
 
Present: Ms. Vander Veen; Ms. Kraker; and Ms. Hansen. (3) 
 
Absent: None (0) 
 
Staff and Guest Present: Elizabeth Szymanski, Deputy Clerk. 
 

EC 22-001 Ms. Kraker moved to approve the agenda of today as presented. The motion 
passed. 

 
EC 22-002  Ms. Vander Veen moved to approve the Minutes of the November 22, 2021, 

Election Commission meeting. The motion passed.  
 
 Action Items 

   
EC 22-003 Ms. Kraker moved to approve and authorize the clerk to sign Resolution 

2022-01EC; a resolution adjusting precinct boundary lines that will impact 
portions of Precinct 1 and 3. The motion passed.  

  
 Discussion Items 

 
Ms. Hansen introduced the Commission to long term precinct boundary plans for 
2024. She explained with the intense population growth rate for Allendale, the 
change from 5 precincts to 7 precincts will be necessary to accommodate our 
voters and to comply with Election Laws.  
 
Ms. Hansen provided a brief update on the Michigan Independent Citizens 
Redistricting Commission. They have determined final maps for Congressional, 
State House and State Senate Districts. The maps are commonly referred to as: 
Chestnut, Hickory, and Linden. She indicated these maps have been formally 
approved by the Commission, however, they are currently being challenged by 
various groups in court. Once the court has ruled on the validity of the maps, Ms. 
Hansen will take appropriate action to fulfill the requirements of issuing new 



Page 2 of 2 
 

voter ID cards and resident communication as needed.  
 
Several Commissioner’s had questions and comments.    
 

 Commissioner Comments- None 
  

EC 22-004 Ms. Vander Veen moved to adjourn the meeting at 10:38 a.m. The motion 
passed.  

 
 
 
                            _________________________      

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk  
Of the Township of Allendale  

 
 
 
 









 

 

Allendale Charter Township Fire Station 

RFP Update 
1/18/2022 

 

 

 

 

16 pages 



Allendale Township Fire Station
Exterior Elevation Renderings

2

NORTH-EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION
AS VIEWED FROM LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE

1810-1 8.5.20
�
File No.: Date:
The Architectural Group, Inc. 2020      All Rights Reserved

Sketch No.



 

Page 1 of 4 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR - REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
Allendale Charter Township – Fire Station 

6676 Lake Michigan Drive, Allendale, MI 49401 
 
Issued:  01-17-2020 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
Construction Simplified, on behalf of the project owner; Allendale Charter Township, are hereby requesting responses 
to this Request for Proposal (RFP) to procure the services of a qualified General Contracting firm. It is the team’s 
intent to have an engaged and hired General Contractor onboard by February 18, 2022. 
 
Allendale Charter Township has the need to construct a new Fire Station next door to their current Fire Station and 
Township Offices.  To accomplish this task, we are asking each of you to read the following proposal request carefully.  
The following items must be responded to in entirety and be submitted to Construction Simplified by the deadline 
imposed herein.  Your response to this RFP is intended to be company specific and will help us determine the value 
each team could bring to the table throughout construction.  Please ensure you are identifying factors of your firm 
that make you the right choice for the project, we are not awarding based on cost alone. 
 
RFP CONTENTS 
The following documents are a part of this RFP and contain Project specific information which may be updated from 
prior versions received or viewed. Proposers are advised to ensure that they have the most recent documents as 
issued with this RFP.  

 
Construction Simplified GC RFP documents 
 

• “Allendale Township Fire Station” drawings dated 01-07-2022 by The Architectural Group, Moore + 
Bruggink, JDH Engineering, and Rhoades Engineering consisting of 86 pages (T1.1, T1.2, C1.0-C1.9, 
MDOT Plans, A1.1-A1.7, A2.1, A3.1-A3.3, A4.1-A4.5, A5.1, A6.1-A6.6, A8.1-A8.3, A9.1, S0.1, S0.2, 
S1.1-S1.3, S2.1, S3.1-S3.5, P1.0-P1.4, P2.1, P2.2, FP1.1, FP1.2, M1.1-M1.3, M2.1-M2.3, E1.0-E1.5, 
E2.0, E3.0-E3.1, E4.0.) 

 
• “Allendale Township Fire Station” specifications dated January 2022 by The Architectural Group TAG 

File No:  1810-1 consisting of 350 pages. 
 

• “Phase I Environmental Site Assessment” dated 12-16-19 prepared by PM Environmental. 
 

• “Phase II Environmental Site Assessment” dated 05-21-20 prepared by PM Environmental. 
 

• “Phasing Plans” dated 08-10-21 prepared by The Architectural Group 
 

• Construction Simplified GC Bid Form (included) 
 

• Contract Agreement to be used – AIA A101-2017 (referenced)   
 
 
 
Project Team 

• Owners Rep: Construction Simplified – 859 Fulton W, Grand Rapids, MI 49504 (888) 284-5327 
• Architect: The Architectural Group – 3100 Prairie SW, Grandville, MI 49418 (616) 531-7040 
• Civil Engineer:  Moore & Bruggink – 2020 Monroe Avenue NW, Grand Rapids, MI 49505 (616) 363-9801 



 

 

RFP – General Contractor Services 
ACT Fire Station – Allendale, MI 

Page 2 of 4 

• MEP Engineer:  Rhoades Engineering – 4801 Henry Street, Norton Shores, MI 49441 (231) 798-4328 
• Structural Engineer:  JDH Engineering – 3000 Ivanrest, Grandville, MI 49418  (616) 531-6020 

KEY DETAILS 

The following key points should be considered in your RFP response. Please provide: 

• A fully detailed in depth review of each team member and their experience that will be directly involved 
on the project. We want to understand who we are going to work with and would like to get to know 
how you work, your strengths, weaknesses and past relevant experience that has prepared you for this 
particular project.  

• A fully detailed and built out project schedule.  

• A site logistics plan. Create a site logistics plan that takes into account the site constraints, pedestrian 
right of ways, road closures, site laydown and staging areas etc. 

• Your GC Bid Form. Break the Work Category Costs out in detail on the attached form.  

• A full breakdown of your proposed General Conditions 

PROJECT SCHEDULE 

This is a Selection Process Schedule. The Selection Process Schedule may be changed by addendum to this RFP.  

SELECTION PROCESS SCHEDULE AND PROPOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE 

Schedule Activities Dates 

RFP distributed to Proposers  Monday, January 17, 2022 

Existing site walk through The site is available for inspection, please do so 
at your convenience  

Last day to submit questions Friday, January 28, 2022 

Proposals due Thursday, February 2, 2022 – 3PM 

Interviews of Selected Firms Tuesday, February 8, 2022 – 9AM-12PM  

GC Award Week of February 14, 2022 

  

GC SELECTION PROCESS 

Clarifications and Questions Regarding this RFP 
 

All communications regarding this RFP including requests for information or clarification of the intent or content of this 
RFP must be received by the Owners’ Representative, Construction Simplified, shown below in writing no later than 
the date set for submitting questions stated in the Selection Process Schedule. Only the Owners’ Representative, as 
identified below is authorized to answer questions relative to this RFP.  Information obtained verbally from any other 
source has no authority, may not be relied upon, and shall have no standing in any event that may occur. Written 



 

 

RFP – General Contractor Services 
ACT Fire Station – Allendale, MI 

Page 3 of 4 

addenda will be distributed on or before the date fixed for issuing addenda as stated in the Selection Process 
Schedule.  Failure of Proposer to receive any addenda shall not relieve the Proposer from any obligation therein. 
Proposers are advised to inquire about addenda prior to submitting a Proposal.   

Questions regarding this RFP shall be directed to the Owners Representative below.  

Owners’ Representatives 
  

Company: Construction Simplified 
  Name:  Jeff Wustman 

Phone:  616-206-5006 
E-Mail:  Jwustman@constructionsimplified.com 

Proposal Submittal 

The Owner will accept Proposals no later than the time and date indicated in the Selection Process Schedule and shall 
be submitted in an envelope or package, clearly marked as required below.  Proposers must submit three (3) copies of 
the form “Proposal for Combined Services” Section B of the Specification Book, in a sealed envelope marked with your 
company’s name, and clearly marked – “Proposal for Allendale Township Fire Station”.  

Proposals must be delivered to the address below at or before the time and date set in the Selection Process 
Schedule.   
 

To be received on Thursday, February 3, 2022 @ 3:00PM:   
 
Allendale Township Offices 
6676 Lake Michigan Drive 
Allendale, MI 49401 

 

GC Selection Policy 

It is the intent of the Owner that the selection of the GC to provide professional construction services for this Project is 
based on the quality of the GC, i.e. demonstrated competence and experience, and on the cost to provide the 
satisfactory performance of the services required.  An evaluation will be conducted by the Owner, Construction 
Simplified, and Architect which will analyze each proposal to ensure that the Owners’ needs will be met. Once 
evaluations are completed, the team will conduct in-person interviews with the top Proposers.  

Interviews 

Interviews will be performed the morning of Tuesday, February 8, 2022. Interviews will take no longer than 1 hour; 
this time can be used as you see fit to present your case as to why you are the best choice. Please allow adequate 
time in your presentation or work session for conversation, questioning and discussion. The order of presentation will 
be determined at a later date.  

REQUIRED CONTENT FOR PROPOSALS: 
 Proposals shall provide the following required information. Technical Proposals shall provide a comprehensive, but 

concise summary of qualifications and capabilities to satisfy the requirements of the RFP.  Adhere to the following 
organization in the Proposals by providing tabs for sections listed below as noted. 

Project Team   
The makeup of the proposed Project team and their ability to communicate and work effectively with the rest 
of the team is of critical importance to the Owner.  Provide information for the organization of the Project staff 
that will be used to successfully deliver this Project.  Define the key personnel of each team component and 
how the team will be managed, the decision-making ability in the process, and the qualifications of the key 
personnel. We are looking for you to have a 100% committed team set aside for construction. We want to 

mailto:Jwustman@constructionsimplified.com


 

 

RFP – General Contractor Services 
ACT Fire Station – Allendale, MI 

Page 4 of 4 

understand each member role, the value they bring and have complete assurance of their commitment to the 
project.   Consider including the following: 

A. Personnel Experience – Provide resumes that demonstrate the qualifications of the key personnel defined 
on the organization chart for this Project.  For each individual include in depth: 
1. Experience on Projects of similar size, scope, complexity and budget. Give us a detailed report from the 

actual PM or Superintendent on their personal experience.  
2. Indicate whether the key personnel have worked together on previous projects and list those specific 

projects information, including owner contact information. 
3. For each individual, indicate the length of employment with the GC, we want to know that you have a 

track record with your team. 

B. What qualities does your firm bring to the team that will lend to the success of this Project?  What makes 
your firm uniquely qualified to perform on this Project? 

Bid Form and Breakdown of General Conditions  

A. Submit the included Construction Simplified Bid Form with costs associated with each Work Category. 

B. Submit a breakdown of your firms proposed General Conditions including costs associated with any 
reimbursable expenses.  

Project Schedule and Plan   
Proposal shall include a summary level, master project schedule based upon the information provided, schedule 
milestones, and illustrating how the GC intends to manage the Project.  Provide a schedule and narrative for 
the Construction Phase services. 
 
We are looking for a detailed in-depth project schedule that can be rolled directly into the master project 
schedule upon award. Coordinate the project milestones with critical approval, review and activity links, as well 
as identify sequences and relationships for critical submittals and shop drawings.  

The Project Schedule and Plan is intended to show the GC understands the overall process and sequencing of 
activities starting at the beginning through the end of construction and closeout. 

MISCELLANEOUS  

• Non-Binding 
This RFP and/or the interview process, shall in no way be deemed to create a binding contract or agreement 
of any kind between the Owners and the Proposers. And the Owners reserve the right to reject any or all 
proposals, to cancel the Project, to alter the selection process in any way, to postpone the selection process 
for its own convenience at any time, and to waive any defects in the RFP. 

• Rejection and/or cancellation of Proposal 
The Owners may reject and/or cancel any or all proposals and may waive any immaterial deviation in a 
proposal. The Owners’ waiver of an immaterial defect shall in no way modify the RFP documents or excuse 
the Proposer from full compliance with the specifications if awarded the contract. 

 
Each Proposer acknowledges and agrees that the preparation of all materials for submittal to the Owner and 
all presentations, related costs and travel expenses are at the Proposer’s sole expense, and the Owner is 
not, under any circumstances, responsible for any cost or expense incurred by the Proposer. In addition, 
each Proposer acknowledges and agrees that all documentation and materials submitted with their RFP shall 
remain the property of the Owner. 

 
 

End of Request for Proposals 



31 PARKING
SPACES

EXISTING
FIELD

EXISTING
FIELD

33 PARKING
SPACES

67 PARKING
SPACES

© The Architectural Group, Inc. 2021
All Rights Reserved

Drawing

File No.

Issued ForDate

Dr.
Ap.

Phone:    616.531.7040

www.TheArchitecturalGroup.com

Fax:        616.531.0221

Grandville, MI 49418

3100 Prairie S.W.

Planners

Architects

Group, Inc.
Architectural
The

8/
10

/2
02

1 
2:

19
 P

M
c:

\u
se

rs
\ja

m
es

fin
ne

y\
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 g

ro
up

\t
ag

 fi
le

s 
- 

do
cu

m
en

ts
\2

01
8\

18
10

-1
 a

lle
nd

al
e 

fir
e 

st
at

io
n\

dr
aw

in
gs

\p
ha

se
 d

ra
w

in
gs

\p
ha

si
ng

Orig.

1810-1

P
ro

po
se

d:

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n

JLF
EVZ

08.10.21

0

SITE PLAN
25' 50' 100'

NORTH

ORIGINAL PLAN

EXISTING
MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

EXISTING FIRE DEPT.
TRAINING CENTER

EXISTING
MAINTENANCE /
STORAGE BUILDING

EXISTING TOWNSHIP HALL
AND FIRE STATION



MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

EXISTING
FIELD

EXISTING
FIELD

FUTURE
EXPANSION
3800 S.F.

TOTAL PARKING
140 SPACES

© The Architectural Group, Inc. 2021
All Rights Reserved

Drawing

File No.

Issued ForDate

Dr.
Ap.

Phone:    616.531.7040

www.TheArchitecturalGroup.com

Fax:        616.531.0221

Grandville, MI 49418

3100 Prairie S.W.

Planners

Architects

Group, Inc.
Architectural
The

8/
10

/2
02

1 
2:

19
 P

M
c:

\u
se

rs
\ja

m
es

fin
ne

y\
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 g

ro
up

\t
ag

 fi
le

s 
- 

do
cu

m
en

ts
\2

01
8\

18
10

-1
 a

lle
nd

al
e 

fir
e 

st
at

io
n\

dr
aw

in
gs

\p
ha

se
 d

ra
w

in
gs

\p
ha

si
ng

Exist.

1810-1

P
ro

po
se

d:

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n

JLF
EVZ

08.10.21

0

SITE PLAN
25' 50' 100'

NORTH

EXISTING PLAN

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING FIRE DEPT.
TRAINING CENTER

EXISTING TOWNSHIP HALL
AND FIRE STATION



EXISTING
FIELD

EXISTING
FIELD

MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

RELOCATED
FIRE DEPT.
TRAINING
CENTER

© The Architectural Group, Inc. 2021
All Rights Reserved

Drawing

File No.

Issued ForDate

Dr.
Ap.

Phone:    616.531.7040

www.TheArchitecturalGroup.com

Fax:        616.531.0221

Grandville, MI 49418

3100 Prairie S.W.

Planners

Architects

Group, Inc.
Architectural
The

8/
10

/2
02

1 
2:

19
 P

M
c:

\u
se

rs
\ja

m
es

fin
ne

y\
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 g

ro
up

\t
ag

 fi
le

s 
- 

do
cu

m
en

ts
\2

01
8\

18
10

-1
 a

lle
nd

al
e 

fir
e 

st
at

io
n\

dr
aw

in
gs

\p
ha

se
 d

ra
w

in
gs

\p
ha

si
ng

Ph1

1810-1

P
ro

po
se

d:

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n

JLF
EVZ

08.10.21

0

SITE PLAN
25' 50' 100'

NORTH

PHASE 1 - NEW
ENTRANCE DRIVE -
SUMMER 2021

PHASE 1

EXISTING TOWNSHIP HALL
AND FIRE STATION

EXISTING BUILDING

RESTRIPE
EXISTING
PARKING AREA
TO REMAIN

PHASE 1 -
RELOCATE FIRE
DEPT. TRAINING
CENTER -
SUMMER 2021

NEW LANDSCAPE STONE
RETAINING WALL

CONCRETE INFILL
AT ISLAND

REMOVE EXISTING
PARKING AND DRIVE
IN THESE AREAS



EXISTING
FIELD

EXISTING
FIELD

MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

 FIRE DEPT.
TRAINING
CENTER

© The Architectural Group, Inc. 2021
All Rights Reserved

Drawing

File No.

Issued ForDate

Dr.
Ap.

Phone:    616.531.7040

www.TheArchitecturalGroup.com

Fax:        616.531.0221

Grandville, MI 49418

3100 Prairie S.W.

Planners

Architects

Group, Inc.
Architectural
The

8/
10

/2
02

1 
2:

22
 P

M
c:

\u
se

rs
\ja

m
es

fin
ne

y\
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 g

ro
up

\t
ag

 fi
le

s 
- 

do
cu

m
en

ts
\2

01
8\

18
10

-1
 a

lle
nd

al
e 

fir
e 

st
at

io
n\

dr
aw

in
gs

\p
ha

se
 d

ra
w

in
gs

\p
ha

si
ng

Ph2a

1810-1

P
ro

po
se

d:

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n

JLF
EVZ

08.10.21

0

SITE PLAN
25' 50' 100'

NORTH

PHASE 2a -
DEMOLISH
BUILDING AND
PARKING AREAS
IN THIS AREA -
SPRING 2022

PHASE 2a

DEMOLISH
EXISTING BUILDING

DEMOLISH PART OF
EXISTING PARKING
AREA

EXISTING TOWNSHIP HALL
AND FIRE STATION

CONSTRUCTION FENCE



EXISTING
FIELD

EXISTING
FIELD

MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

 FIRE DEPT.
TRAINING
CENTER

© The Architectural Group, Inc. 2021
All Rights Reserved

Drawing

File No.

Issued ForDate

Dr.
Ap.

Phone:    616.531.7040

www.TheArchitecturalGroup.com

Fax:        616.531.0221

Grandville, MI 49418

3100 Prairie S.W.

Planners

Architects

Group, Inc.
Architectural
The

8/
10

/2
02

1 
2:

20
 P

M
c:

\u
se

rs
\ja

m
es

fin
ne

y\
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 g

ro
up

\t
ag

 fi
le

s 
- 

do
cu

m
en

ts
\2

01
8\

18
10

-1
 a

lle
nd

al
e 

fir
e 

st
at

io
n\

dr
aw

in
gs

\p
ha

se
 d

ra
w

in
gs

\p
ha

si
ng

Ph2b

1810-1

P
ro

po
se

d:

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n

JLF
EVZ

08.10.21

0

SITE PLAN
25' 50' 100'

NORTH

PHASE 2b - NEW
FIRE STATION AND
PARKING AREAS -
SPRING 2022 THRU
SPRING 2023

PHASE 2b

PROPOSED FIRE STATION

EXISTING TOWNSHIP HALL
AND FIRE STATION

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

PRESERVE EXISTING TREES
ALONG THE PROPERTY LINE

20'-0"



EXISTING
FIELD

EXISTING
FIELD

MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

 FIRE DEPT.
TRAINING
CENTER

© The Architectural Group, Inc. 2021
All Rights Reserved

Drawing

File No.

Issued ForDate

Dr.
Ap.

Phone:    616.531.7040

www.TheArchitecturalGroup.com

Fax:        616.531.0221

Grandville, MI 49418

3100 Prairie S.W.

Planners

Architects

Group, Inc.
Architectural
The

8/
10

/2
02

1 
2:

20
 P

M
c:

\u
se

rs
\ja

m
es

fin
ne

y\
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 g

ro
up

\t
ag

 fi
le

s 
- 

do
cu

m
en

ts
\2

01
8\

18
10

-1
 a

lle
nd

al
e 

fir
e 

st
at

io
n\

dr
aw

in
gs

\p
ha

se
 d

ra
w

in
gs

\p
ha

si
ng

Ph2c

1810-1

P
ro

po
se

d:

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n

JLF
EVZ

08.10.21

0

SITE PLAN
25' 50' 100'

NORTH

PHASE 2c -
NEW LAKE MICHIGAN
WEST BOUND TURN -
FALL 2022

PHASE 2c

EXISTING WEST BOUND
TURN REMAINS
OPERATIONAL UNTIL FIRE
STATION IS COMPLETED

EXISTING TOWNSHIP HALL
AND FIRE STATION

PROPOSED FIRE STATION

CONSTRUCTION FENCE



EXISTING
FIELD

EXISTING
FIELD

MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

 FIRE DEPT.
TRAINING
CENTER

© The Architectural Group, Inc. 2021
All Rights Reserved

Drawing

File No.

Issued ForDate

Dr.
Ap.

Phone:    616.531.7040

www.TheArchitecturalGroup.com

Fax:        616.531.0221

Grandville, MI 49418

3100 Prairie S.W.

Planners

Architects

Group, Inc.
Architectural
The

8/
10

/2
02

1 
2:

20
 P

M
c:

\u
se

rs
\ja

m
es

fin
ne

y\
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 g

ro
up

\t
ag

 fi
le

s 
- 

do
cu

m
en

ts
\2

01
8\

18
10

-1
 a

lle
nd

al
e 

fir
e 

st
at

io
n\

dr
aw

in
gs

\p
ha

se
 d

ra
w

in
gs

\p
ha

si
ng

Ph2d

1810-1

P
ro

po
se

d:

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n

JLF
EVZ

08.10.21

0

SITE PLAN
25' 50' 100'

NORTH

PHASE 2d-
DEMOLISH EXISTING
LAKE MICHIGAN WEST
BOUND TURN -
AFTER OCCUPANCY OF
NEW FIRE STATION,
SUMMER 2023

PHASE 2d

DEMOLISH EXISTING
WEST BOUND TURN

EXISTING TOWNSHIP HALL

PROPOSED FIRE STATION



EXISTING
FIELD

EXISTING
FIELD

MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

 FIRE DEPT.
TRAINING
CENTER

0

TOWNSHIP HALL
EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

8' 16' 32'

NORTH

© The Architectural Group, Inc. 2021
All Rights Reserved

Drawing

File No.

Issued ForDate

Dr.
Ap.

Phone:    616.531.7040

www.TheArchitecturalGroup.com

Fax:        616.531.0221

Grandville, MI 49418

3100 Prairie S.W.

Planners

Architects

Group, Inc.
Architectural
The

8/
10

/2
02

1 
2:

21
 P

M
c:

\u
se

rs
\ja

m
es

fin
ne

y\
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 g

ro
up

\t
ag

 fi
le

s 
- 

do
cu

m
en

ts
\2

01
8\

18
10

-1
 a

lle
nd

al
e 

fir
e 

st
at

io
n\

dr
aw

in
gs

\p
ha

se
 d

ra
w

in
gs

\p
ha

si
ng

Ph3

1810-1

P
ro

po
se

d:

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n

JLF
EVZ

08.10.21

0

SITE PLAN
25' 50' 100'

NORTH

PHASE 3 -
DEMOLISH EXISTING
PARKING AREA.
CONSTRUCT NEW
PARKING AREA -
SUMMER 2023 THRU
FALL 2023

PHASE 3

EXISTING TOWNSHIP HALL
TEMPORARY ENTRANCE
THIS SIDE OF BUILDING

DEMOLISH EXISTING
FIRE STATION DRIVE.
CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK

PROPOSED FIRE STATION

DRIVE TO
REMAIN OPEN



EXISTING
FIELD

EXISTING
FIELD

MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

 FIRE DEPT.
TRAINING
CENTER

TOTAL PARKING
142 SPACES

© The Architectural Group, Inc. 2021
All Rights Reserved

Drawing

File No.

Issued ForDate

Dr.
Ap.

Phone:    616.531.7040

www.TheArchitecturalGroup.com

Fax:        616.531.0221

Grandville, MI 49418

3100 Prairie S.W.

Planners

Architects

Group, Inc.
Architectural
The

8/
10

/2
02

1 
2:

21
 P

M
c:

\u
se

rs
\ja

m
es

fin
ne

y\
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 g

ro
up

\t
ag

 fi
le

s 
- 

do
cu

m
en

ts
\2

01
8\

18
10

-1
 a

lle
nd

al
e 

fir
e 

st
at

io
n\

dr
aw

in
gs

\p
ha

se
 d

ra
w

in
gs

\p
ha

si
ng

Final

1810-1

P
ro

po
se

d:

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n

A
lle

nd
al

e 
T

ow
ns

hi
p,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n

JLF
EVZ

08.10.21

0

SITE PLAN
25' 50' 100'

NORTH

FINAL

EXISTING TOWNSHIP HALL

PROPOSED FIRE STATION



CONTROL POINTSBENCHMARKS CONTROL POINTSBENCHMARKSEXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY DATAEXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY DATA

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Know what'sbelow.
before you dig.Call

R

SITE PLAN 190199.01

Moore+Bruggink
Consulting Engineers
2020 Monroe Ave.
Grand Rapids, MI 49505
(616) 363-9801     mailbox@mbce.com

MB

R
O
N

T
H

LOCATION MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION

- AIR CONDITIONER (AC)
- TRANSFORMER (TR)

UGM - UG GAS MARKER
LS - LANDSCAPE AREA

- SURVEY IRON  (SET)
- SURVEY IRON  (FOUND)

- UG PHONE CABLE  (TEL)
- AERIAL UTILITY LINE (AERIAL)
- FENCE

- HYDRANT (HYD)

- MANHOLE (MH)
- CATCH BASIN (CB)

- ELECTRIC BOX (EB)

- PHONE RISER (PR)

- UG ELECTRIC CABLE  (PWR)

- WATERMAIN  (WAT)
- GAS MAIN  (GAS)

- STORM SEWER  (STM)
- SANITARY SEWER  (SAN)

LEGEND

- SPRINKLER VALVE (SV)- ELECTRIC METER (EM)
- GAS METER (GM)

- WATER VALVE (WV)

- UTILITY POLE (UP)

- STEEL LIGHT POLE (SLP)

- GUY ANCHOR (GA)
- SAN CLEANOUT (CO)

- BITUMINOUS SURFACE

- LIGHT POLE W/CONC BASE (LPC)

HS - HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN

UG/PB - UG PHONE BOX
UG/EB - UG ELECTRIC BOX

SEE SEPARATE PERMITTED PLANS,
MDOT PERMIT #70041-069309-20-060120

SEE SEPARATE PERMITTED PLANS,
MDOT PERMIT #70041-069309-20-060120

LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE (M-45)

© The Architectural Group Inc. 2022
All Rights Reserved

Dr.

1/
6/

20
22

 5
:0

0
 P

M
p:

\1
90

19
9.

0
1 a

lle
nd

al
e 

fir
e 

st
at

io
n\

ca
d\

dw
g\

19
0

19
9_

al
le

nd
al

e 
fir

e 
st

at
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t s
he

et
s 

(2
0

19
)

Architecture and Planning

Ap.

Date Issued For

File No.

Drawing

Th
e

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
G

ro
up

 In
c.

61
6.

53
1.7

0
40

31
0

0
 P

ra
iri

e 
SW

  G
ra

nd
vi

lle
  M

I 4
94

18
Th

eA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
G

ro
up

.c
om

C1.2

P
ro

po
se

d:
A

lle
nd

al
e 

To
w

ns
hi

p
Fi

re
 S

ta
tio

n
A

lle
nd

al
e 

To
w

ns
hi

p,
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

FEF
JFL

BIDS & CONSTR.01.07.22



B
R

US
H

#1
2
2

#1
6
1

#1
4
1

E
N
G

IN
E

T
A
N
K
E
R

O
F
F
IC

E
R

#1
70

C
H
IE

F

L
A
D

D
E
R

E
N
G

IN
E R

E
S
C
UE

UT
V

#1
2
1

#1
8
1

#1
90

#1
71

101

RECEPTION/
WAITING

100
VEST.

102
COPIER119

ELEV.120

SOUTH
STAIR

121

WATCH
DESK

103
OFFICE 1

104

OFFICE 2

106
OFFICE 3

107
OFFICE 4

108
OFFICE 5

109

TRAINING
ROOM

105

FIRE CHIEF'S
OFFICE

129

NORTH
STAIR

110

TRAINING
RM. STORAGE

128
MAINTENANCE

127

SCBA ROOM

111
CORRIDOR

115
CORR.

118

CORRIDOR

126
CORRIDOR

125

TLT/
HAZ. 124

JAN.

112
TOILET

113
TOILET

123

LAUNDRY

114

EMS
STOR.

122

TURNOUT GEAR
LOCKERS

130

APPARATUS BAY

116

CLOS.

117
CLOS.

120A
CLO.

120

SOUTH
STAIR

129

NORTH
STAIR

200
MEZZANINE

201
CORRIDOR

202

WOMEN'S
BUNK ROOM

203
STORAGE

204

MEN'S BUNK
ROOM 1

205

MEN'S BUNK
ROOM 2

206
ELEC.

207

MEN'S
LOCKERS

208

MEN'S
RESTROOM

210

EXERCISE
ROOM

211

WOMEN'S
LOCKERS

212
DAYROOM

209
CORRIDOR

213

ELECTRICAL

214
STORAGE

215

IT

216
MECH.

217
STOR.

218
MECH.

119
ELEV.

209
CORRIDOR

A1.5

1810-1

P
r
o

p
o

s
e

d
:

A
l
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

 
T

o
w

n
s
h

i
p

F
i
r
e

 
S

t
a

t
i
o

n

A
l
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

 
T

o
w

n
s
h

i
p

,
 
M

i
c

h
i
g

a
n

JLF-JM
EVZ

BIDS & CONSTR.01.07.22

0

MAIN LEVEL FURNITURE
& EQUIPMENT PLAN

4' 8' 16'

NORTH

0

UPPER LEVEL FURNITURE
& EQUIPMENT PLAN

4' 8' 16'

NORTH

50 LOCKERS TOTAL
32 LOCKERS REMOVED FROM EXISTING

FACILITY & REINSTALLED BY G.C.
18 LOCKERS PROVIDED & INSTALLED

BY G.C.

FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT KEY:

OWNER PROVIDED ITEMS. SEE NOTE 2 BELOW.

NOTES:

1. IN ALL CASES THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE
DIRECTLY WITH THE OWNER TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL ANY/ALL
NECESSARY BLOCKING, ELECTRICAL, DATA, MECHANICAL
AND/OR PLUMBING REQUIRED FOR ALL OWNER SUPPLIED ITEMS

.
2. * INDICATES FURNISHINGS PROVIDED BY OWNER AND INSTALLED

BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

*BENCH

SCBA RACK

SCBA AIR
COMPRESSOR

SCBA FILL
STATION

*BENCH *BENCH

*72"x18"x72"H
SHELVING

*BENCH
*60"x18"x72"H
SHELVING

WASHER
DRYER

DRYING
RACK

4' x 7' HOSE
DRYING RACK.
MOTOR
INSTALLED BY
G.C.

FILE
CABINETS

COPY
MACHINE

FILE
CABINETS

REFRIGERATOR

4'x7' HOSE
DRYING
RACK

REFRIGERATOR

*S
H
E
L
V

IN
G

*SHELVING

*SHELVING

© The Architectural Group Inc. 2022

All Rights Reserved

Dr.

1
/
5

/
2

0
2

2
 
1
1
:
1
7
 
A

M
c

:
\
u

s
e

r
s
\
j
a

y
m

i
e

d
e

m
a

\
t
h

e
 
a

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
u

r
a

l
 
g

r
o

u
p

\
t
a

g
 
f
i
l
e

s
 
-
 
d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t
s
\
2

0
1
8

\
1
8

1
0

-
1
 
a

l
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

 
f
i
r
e

 
s
t
a

t
i
o

n
\
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
\
1
8

1
0

-
1
-
a

1
.
1
-
m

a
i
n

 
l
e

v
e

l
 
p

l
a

n

Architecture and Planning

Ap.

Date Issued For

File No.

Drawing

T
h

e

A
r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
u

r
a

l

G
r
o

u
p

 
I
n

c
.

6
1
6

.
5

3
1
.
7
0

4
0

3
1
0

0
 
P

r
a

i
r
i
e

 
S

W
 
 
G

r
a

n
d

v
i
l
l
e

 
 
M

I
 
4

9
4

1
8

T
h

e
A

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
u

r
a

l
G

r
o

u
p

.
c

o
m



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Allendale Charter Township Board of Trustees  
From:  Gregory L. Ransford, MPA 

Date:  January 14, 2022 
Re:  Revised Text Amendments to the Allendale Charter Township Zoning Ordinance  
__________________________________________________________________________ 

 
In May of last year, the Allendale Charter Township Planning Commission (ACTPC) 
recommended revisions to Section 24.06H – Waste Disposal Facilities and Section 24.06J – 
Building Appearance of the Allendale Charter Township Zoning Ordinance (ACTZO). As you 
know, those proposed revisions were not adopted nor formally rejected by the Allendale 
Charter Township Board of Trustees (ACTBT). Recently, the ACTPC received feedback from 
Supervisor Elenbaas regarding the lack of action by the ACTBT as a result of our inquiry 
concerning the status of the language. In response, the ACTPC proposes the attached revisions 
to the previous version of the text you considered in May. Proposed additions are shown in 
underlined text and proposed deletions are shown in strikethrough text, again, reflected from 
the previous draft. 
 
As always, in accordance with Article 29 – Amendments and District Changes; Procedures of 
the ACTZO, below we provide our synopsis regarding the aforementioned text amendments 
to the ACTZO that were recommended for adoption by the ACTPC at their January 3, 2022 
meeting.  
 
As you are aware, the Board of Trustees is the approving authority of proposed text 
amendments.  
 
Proposed Text Amendments 
 
Section 24.06H – Waste Disposal Facilities 
 
The ACTPC understood that concern was raised by the ACTBT regarding the replacement of 
existing dumpster enclosures in accordance with the current ACTZO language. In response, 
the ACTPC proposed that the existing enclosure language indicates that the replacement is 
required “to the extent practicable,” to allow for discretion in those situations.  
 
Through a vote of 5-0, with two members absent, the revisions to Section 24.06H – Waste 
Disposal Facilities were recommended for adoption. Since that recommendation, Township 
Attorney, Bob Sullivan, recommended the addition of “as determined by the Zoning 
Administrator.” As a result, we have included that language within the proposed amendment 
since it is not necessary for the language to return to the ACTPC to consider his 
recommendation.  

 
Section 24.06J – Building Appearance 

 
While the proposed revisions to Section 24.06J – Building Appearance were limited to 
commercial facades, the ACTPC understood that concern was raised regarding the residential 
section and clarity was needed to avoid a misinterpretation concerning how the language was 
applied, particularly to single-family dwellings. In response, the ACTPC proposed that the 
residential subsection title is changed from “Residential” to “Multi-Family dwellings,” which, 
by definition within the ACTZO, would include only buildings of three units or more.  
 

 



Through a vote of 5-0, the revisions to Section 24.06J – Building Appearance were recommended for adoption.  
 

Public Hearing 
 

No additional public hearing was necessary for the proposed revisions.  
 

Recommendation 
 

As aforementioned, the Planning Commission unanimously recommended adoption of the proposed text 
amendments by a vote of 5-0. Attached are the proposed amendments in the form of the necessary Zoning Text 
Amendment Ordinance. 
 
Board of Trustees Responsibilities 
 
As you know, any amendment to the ACTZO requires two readings by the Board of Trustees. Given that you did 
not conduct a first reading in May, you may conduct your first reading at your January 24, 2022 meeting, and 
your second reading as well as adoption at your February 14, 2022. Following both readings, publication and 
posting of each is required. No public hearings are required to be held by the Board of Trustees. 
 
If you have any questions, please let us know. 

 
GLR 
Planner 
 
Attachments 

 
 
 
 



Section 24.06H. Waste Disposal Facilities.  
 
A site plan shall identify the location of solid waste disposal facilities and provide details for each solid waste 
disposal facility showing compliance with the following requirements. 
 

1. Dumpsters, Containers. All solid waste including recycling materials shall be placed in a dumpster or 
other appropriate container for pickup. Every dumpster or container shall be equipped with a lid or 
other top covering unless the enclosure adequately screens the contents above the dumpster opening. 

2. Enclosures. All dumpsters and other appropriate containers shall be placed in an enclosure constructed 
as follows: 

a. An enclosure shall be constructed with durable materials that compliment and match the  
materials used in the principal structure. Chain link with slats are prohibited. 

b. An enclosure shall provide a solid visual screen on all four (4) sides. An enclosure containing 
separate pedestrian access from the gate opening shall ensure the same solid visual screen 
when viewed from a public or private street.  

c. The front of the enclosure shall be gated and shall include proper hardware to secure the gate 
in a stationary position when open and closed. The bottom of the gate shall be installed at least 
six (6) inches above grade level. The gate shall be affixed to steel bump guard posts of no less 
than six (6) inches in diameter and which are completely filled with concrete. 

d. The interior back wall of the enclosure shall be protected with steel bump guard posts located 
at least one (1) foot from the interior of the side and back walls. The bump guard posts shall be 
spaced three (3) feet apart. All steel bump guard posts shall be no less than six (6) inches in 
diameter and completely filled with concrete. 

e. For any enclosure containing a dumpster or other appropriate container, the minimum interior 
width of the enclosure and its opening shall be ten (10) feet and shall be clear of obstructions, 
including the gate, its hinges, and steel bump guard posts. In addition, at least two (2) feet of 
clearance from the side walls of the enclosure shall be provided. Where enclosures contain 
more than one (1) dumpster or container, the minimum interior width shall equal the 
combined widths of the dumpster/container plus a minimum of two (2) feet clearance from 
each side. The minimum interior length for all enclosures containing a dumpster shall be at 
least two (2) feet greater than the length of the dumpster or dumpsters it contains.   

f. Any enclosure constructed prior to the adoption of this language shall only be replaced 
pursuant to this Section, to the extent practicable as determined by the Zoning Administrator, 
and may not be restored or repaired in accordance with Section 26.04. 

3. All enclosures shall be located in the rear yard or the side yard. When located within an approved 
outdoor storage area, any dumpster may be absent an enclosure only if the outdoor storage area 
achieves the same or greater visual screening on all four (4) sides of the dumpster and meets the 
provisions of Section 24.06H2d and Section 24.06H2e, as if an enclosure was present, and shall meet 
Section 24.06H4 through Section 24.06H6. 

4. Access Lane. The site plan shall provide an open space as an access lane to an enclosure containing a 
dumpster. Such access lane shall be paved and shall be parallel with and the same width as the outside 
width of the enclosure extending for a length of sixty (60) feet from the front of the enclosure. 

5. Turning Lane. The site plan shall also provide an open space connected to and more or less 
perpendicular to the access lane to provide an area in which waste hauling vehicles may maneuver to 
change direction in order that vehicles shall not back into or back out of the site from a road right-of-
way. Such turning lane shall be paved and shall be a minimum of fourteen (14) feet in width and thirty 
five (35) feet in length. 

6. Parking Restrictions. No parking spaces shall be permitted in the access lane or the turning lane. 
 

 



Section 24.06J. Building Appearance. 
 
In granting site plan review approval, the Zoning Administrator or Planning Commission shall require certain 
designs, textures, colors, or architectural treatments for buildings or structures, which in its judgment produce 
a harmonious, substantial, distinctive, and inviting appearance with beauty of materials and architectural design 
creating a strong, sturdy, adaptable and lasting environment. The following materials represent and advance the 
intent and objective of the above descriptions. 
 

1. Commercial and Mixed Use Buildings: That portion of the building which faces a public or private street, 
parking lot, or residential zoning district shall be finished with brick, architectural masonry block, stone, 
glass or a combination of these materials. A minimum of ten percent (10%) of the building which faces 
a public or private street or customer parking lot shall contain glass windows or a similar glass product, 
such as spandrel glass, or completely or partially opaque glass.   
 

2. ResidentialMulti-Family dwellings: Brick, architectural masonry block, cement board and stone. These 
materials shall be used for a minimum of fifty (50%) percent of all exterior wall areas in combination 
with dryvit, stucco, vinyl, EFIS, metal with enclosed fasteners, and similar materials. 
 

3. Industrial: A minimum of 50 percent of that portion of the building which faces a public or private street 
or a residential zoning district shall be finished with brick, architectural masonry block, cement board, 
glass, stone or combination of those materials. 
 
The remaining exterior walls if not finished with the materials noted in the preceding paragraph shall 
be finished with stucco, EFIS, architectural metal panels consisting of a minimum of 24-gauge metal 
with a minimum rib height of 1¼ inches or a combination of these materials or similar materials. Exposed 
fasteners shall match the color of the metal finish. Updated 10-3-2016 Ord. No. 2016-13 
 

4. In recognition of developing technologies in building materials, the Planning Commission may agree to 
approve other materials provided that they meet the intent of this Section, are compatible with 
surrounding properties, and further provided that such materials shall comply with the architectural, 
safety and other requirements of the Township building codes, fire code and other applicable Township 
Ordinances. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-01 
  
 ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT ORDINANCE 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 
ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP, OTTAWA COUNTY, MICHIGAN BY 
AMENDING SECTION 24.06H – WASTE DISPOSAL FACILITIES AND; BY 
AMENDING SECTION 24.06J – BUILDING APPEARANCE, AND 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL AND SEVERABILITY PROVISIONS AND THE 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE. 

 
THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ALLENDALE, COUNTY OF OTTAWA, AND STATE OF MICHIGAN 

ORDAINS: 
 

Section 1.  Waste Disposal Facilities. Section 24.06H of the Allendale Charter Township 
Zoning Ordinance shall be amended to state in its entirety as follows. 
 

A site plan shall identify the location of solid waste disposal facilities and provide 
details for each solid waste disposal facility showing compliance with the following 
requirements. 
 
1. Dumpsters, Containers. All solid waste including recycling materials shall be 

placed in a dumpster or other appropriate container for pickup. Every dumpster 
or container shall be equipped with a lid or other top covering unless the 
enclosure adequately screens the contents above the dumpster opening. 

2. Enclosures. All dumpsters and other appropriate containers shall be placed in 
an enclosure constructed as follows: 

a. An enclosure shall be constructed with durable materials that 
compliment and match the  materials used in the principal structure. 
Chain link with slats are prohibited. 

b. An enclosure shall provide a solid visual screen on all four (4) sides. An 
enclosure containing separate pedestrian access from the gate opening 
shall ensure the same solid visual screen when viewed from a public or 
private street.  

c. The front of the enclosure shall be gated and shall include proper 
hardware to secure the gate in a stationary position when open and 
closed. The bottom of the gate shall be installed at least six (6) inches 
above grade level. The gate shall be affixed to steel bump guard posts 
of no less than six (6) inches in diameter and which are completely filled 
with concrete. 

d. The interior back wall of the enclosure shall be protected with steel 
bump guard posts located at least one (1) foot from the interior of the 
side and back walls. The bump guard posts shall be spaced three (3) feet 



apart. All steel bump guard posts shall be no less than six (6) inches in 
diameter and completely filled with concrete. 

e. For any enclosure containing a dumpster or other appropriate 
container, the minimum interior width of the enclosure and its opening 
shall be ten (10) feet and shall be clear of obstructions, including the 
gate, its hinges, and steel bump guard posts. In addition, at least two (2) 
feet of clearance from the side walls of the enclosure shall be provided. 
Where enclosures contain more than one (1) dumpster or container, 
the minimum interior width shall equal the combined widths of the 
dumpster/container plus a minimum of two (2) feet clearance from 
each side. The minimum interior length for all enclosures containing a 
dumpster shall be at least two (2) feet greater than the length of the 
dumpster or dumpsters it contains.   

f. Any enclosure constructed prior to the adoption of this language shall 
only be replaced pursuant to this Section, to the extent practicable as 
determined by the Zoning Administrator, and may not be restored or 
repaired in accordance with Section 26.04. 

3. All enclosures shall be located in the rear yard or the side yard. When located 
within an approved outdoor storage area, any dumpster may be absent an 
enclosure only if the outdoor storage area achieves the same or greater visual 
screening on all four (4) sides of the dumpster and meets the provisions of 
Section 24.06H2d and Section 24.06H2e, as if an enclosure was present, and 
shall meet Section 24.06H4 through Section 24.06H6. 

4. Access Lane. The site plan shall provide an open space as an access lane to an 
enclosure containing a dumpster. Such access lane shall be paved and shall be 
parallel with and the same width as the outside width of the enclosure 
extending for a length of sixty (60) feet from the front of the enclosure. 

5. Turning Lane. The site plan shall also provide an open space connected to and 
more or less perpendicular to the access lane to provide an area in which waste 
hauling vehicles may maneuver to change direction in order that vehicles shall 
not back into or back out of the site from a road right-of-way. Such turning lane 
shall be paved and shall be a minimum of fourteen (14) feet in width and thirty 
five (35) feet in length. 

6. Parking Restrictions. No parking spaces shall be permitted in the access lane or 
the turning lane. 

 
Section 2.  Building Appearance. Section 24.06J of the Allendale Charter Township Zoning 

Ordinance shall be amended to state in its entirety as follows. 
 
Section 24.06J. Building Appearance. 
 
In granting site plan review approval, the Zoning Administrator or Planning 
Commission shall require certain designs, textures, colors, or architectural 
treatments for buildings or structures, which in its judgment produce a 



harmonious, substantial, distinctive, and inviting appearance with beauty of 
materials and architectural design creating a strong, sturdy, adaptable and lasting 
environment. The following materials represent and advance the intent and 
objective of the above descriptions. 
 

1. Commercial and Mixed Use Buildings: That portion of the building which 
faces a public or private street, parking lot, or residential zoning district shall 
be finished with brick, architectural masonry block, stone, glass or a 
combination of these materials. A minimum of ten percent (10%) of the 
building which faces a public or private street or customer parking lot shall 
contain glass windows or a similar glass product, such as spandrel glass, or 
completely or partially opaque glass.   
 

2. Multi-Family dwellings: Brick, architectural masonry block, cement board 
and stone. These materials shall be used for a minimum of fifty (50%) 
percent of all exterior wall areas in combination with dryvit, stucco, vinyl, 
EFIS, metal with enclosed fasteners, and similar materials. 
 

3. Industrial: A minimum of 50 percent of that portion of the building which 
faces a public or private street or a residential zoning district shall be 
finished with brick, architectural masonry block, cement board, glass, stone 
or combination of those materials. 
 
The remaining exterior walls if not finished with the materials noted in the 
preceding paragraph shall be finished with stucco, EFIS, architectural metal 
panels consisting of a minimum of 24-gauge metal with a minimum rib 
height of 1¼ inches or a combination of these materials or similar materials. 
Exposed fasteners shall match the color of the metal finish.  
 

4. In recognition of developing technologies in building materials, the Planning 
Commission may agree to approve other materials provided that they meet 
the intent of this Section, are compatible with surrounding properties, and 
further provided that such materials shall comply with the architectural, 
safety and other requirements of the Township building codes, fire code 
and other applicable Township Ordinances. 

 
Section 3.  Repeal. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are 

hereby expressly repealed.   
 

Section 4.  Severable Provisions. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof.   



 
Section 5.  Effective Date. This amendment to the Allendale Charter Township Zoning 

Ordinance was approved and adopted by the Township Board of Allendale Charter Township, 
Ottawa County, Michigan on ______________, 20___, after a public hearing as required pursuant 
to Michigan Act 110 of 2006, as amended; after introduction and a first reading on 
______________, 20___, and after posting and publication following such first reading as required 
by Michigan Act 359 of 1947, as amended.  This Ordinance shall be effective on 
______________________, 20___, which date is the eighth day after publication of a Notice of 
Adoption and Posting of the Zoning Text Amendment Ordinance in the __________________ as 
required by Section 401 of Act 110, as amended. However, this effective date shall be extended 
as necessary to comply with the requirements of Section 402 of Act 110, as amended. 
 
______________________________    ______________________________ 
Adam Elenbaas, Township Supervisor    Jody Hansen, Township Clerk 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 

I, Jody Hansen, the Clerk for the Charter Township of Allendale, Ottawa County, Michigan, 

certify that the foregoing Allendale Charter Township Zoning Text Amendment Ordinance was 



adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board held on ________________, 20___.  The 

following members of the Township Board were present at that meeting:  

__________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________.  The following members of the Township Board were absent:  

_____________________________________________________________________________.  

The Ordinance was adopted by the Township Board with members of the Board ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

voting in favor and members of the Board __________________________________________ 

______________________________________ voting in opposition.  Notice of Adoption of the 

Ordinance was published in the ____________________ on ____________________, 20___.  

 

______________________________ 
Jody Hansen, Clerk 
Allendale Charter Township 

 
 
 
 
 






























	1-10-2022 Proposed Minutes.pdf
	PROPOSED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	JANUARY SESSION 1ST DAY

	1-12-2022 Proposed EC Minutes.pdf
	PROPOSED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP ELECTION COMMISSION
	JANUARY 12, 2022

	Fire Station Bid Update 20220118.pdf
	2020-08-05 Allendale Fire Station Exterior Rendering
	ACT Fire Station - GC RFP - 011222
	2021-08-10 Phasing
	2022-01-07 Allendale Township Fire Station Site PLan
	2022-01-07 Allendale Township Fire Station Interior Layout




